
From: Office Admin
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 3 Normandy Ave; Foil Request
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:37:50 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Terrence D. McCracken,

Could you please check see if there are any open Code Violations for the premises- Normandy Ave, Cheektowaga,
NY 14225.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Chowdhury Husnine for Timothy R. Lovallo, Esq.
Lovallo & Williams
295 Main St., Suite 1088
Buffalo, NY 14203-2478
ph: 716-854-1112
fx: 716-854-1288
office@lovallowilliams.com

NOTICE: This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally protected, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. This e-mail message is intended only for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect
that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by the sender, its subsidiaries and affiliates, as
applicable, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you received this transmission in error, please
immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format.
Thank you.
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